### **Dumbleton Parish Council**

Clerk to the Council: David Roscoe 2 Mews Cottage, St Peter's Lane, Dumbleton, Worcs WR11 7TL Telephone: 01386 882108 E-Mail: dumbletonpc@gmail.com

### To the members of the Council

You are hereby summoned an online meeting to make decisions of the Parish on Wednesday 18<sup>th</sup> November 2020 at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

In view of the current Coronavirus outbreak, the discussions and decisions of the Council will be made remotely by email or online conferencing. A full record of the items discussed and decisions made will be publicised as minutes in the usual way. The public may observe the meeting via the online conferencing system provided they request access at least 2 days before the meeting.

11/11/20

# AGENDA

#### 1. Apologies

- 2. Declarations of Interest Personal or Prejudicial. Update register of interests.
- 3. To consider written requests from Councillors for the council to grant a dispensation (S33 of the Localism Act 2011) written requests to be with the clerk at least 4 clear days prior to a meeting
- 4. To approve the Minutes of Last Meeting 16/9/20
- 5. County Councillor's Report
- 6. Borough Councillor's Report

### The meeting will be adjourned for Public Question Time

#### During the current COVID 19 crisis, there will be no public question time

The Parish Council will be unable to discuss any issues raised under this session and no decisions will be made. Any items requiring decision will be added as agenda items for the next meeting. Any issue requiring a decision by the Council should be raised with a Councillor or the clerk for inclusion on the agenda at least 10 working days before A Parish Council meeting.

- 7. Clerk's Report
- 8. Finance:
  - a. To agree Financial Report
  - b. To approve Clerk's Salary and Expenses
  - c. To agree the budget for 2021/22.
  - d. To agree precept for 2021/22
- 9. To consider the following planning applications:

,	Erection of boundary wall and gates (Retrospective application). Permit

## **Dumbleton Parish Council**

#### Clerk to the Council: David Roscoe 2 Mews Cottage, St Peter's Lane, Dumbleton, Worcs WR11 7TL Telephone: 01386 882108 E-Mail: dumbletonpc@gmail.com

20/00477/FUL	Sherridan Cottage Main Street Dumbleton Evesham	Erection of a two storey rear extension, first floor side extension, open timber frame porch and detached garage. Relocation of existing sunroom and conservatory. Permit
20/00179/FUL	Doe House Main Street Dumbleton Evesham	Replacement of No.4 windows on the front elevation and the retention of No.1 first floor window on the front elevation. Permit
20/00946/FUL	Old School House Great Washbourne Tewkesbury Gloucestershire	Erection of a single storey rear orangery. Response required
20/00971/PDSOL	Albutt LTD Great Washbourne Tewkesbury Gloucestershire	Installation of solar panels on South West and North East facing roof lines. Response required
20/00996/TCA	Rose Cottage Main Street Dumbleton Evesham	Yew (T1) - Crown lift all approx 4 metres . Response required
20/01078/FUL	Oldbury Dairy Lane Dumbleton Evesham	Demolition of existing garage, erection of a single storey rear extension and replacement doors and windows. Response required.

- 10. Highways To agree any actions regarding any Highways issues
- 11. To review the Risk Register
- 12. To agree winter resilience action including a replacement grit spreader for Dumbleton.
- 13. Dumbleton Parish Neighbourhood Plan and/or Neighbourhood Development Plan
  - a. To discuss engagement with all parish residents to gauge the desire for the introduction and implementation of a Plan or Plans
  - b. To discuss the Council's views on the need to introduce a Plan/Plans and the ability to implement.
- 14. To agree action regarding the ash tree opposite the gate to Edgefield, Wormington
- 15. To agree changeover of web hosting and website platform and implementation process (if budget item for 2021/22 is passed)
- 16. Items for Future Agendas
- 17. Date of Next Meeting: 20/1/21 commencing at 7.30pm.